
Please contact Rachel Graves on 01270 686473
E-Mail: Rachel.graves@cheshireeast.gov.uk with any apologies or requests for further 

information or to give notice of a question to be asked by a member of the public 

Staffing Committee
Agenda

Date: Friday 28th June 2019
Time: 12.45 pm
Venue: S10, Westfields, Middlewich Road, Sandbach CW11 1HZ

The agenda is divided into 2 parts. Part 1 is taken in the presence of the public and press. 
Part 2 items will be considered in the absence of the public and press for the reasons 
indicated on the agenda and at the top of each report.

It should be noted that Part 1 items of Cheshire East Council decision making meetings 
are audio recorded and the recordings are uploaded to the Council’s website.

PART 1 – MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED WITH THE PUBLIC AND PRESS PRESENT

1. Apologies for Absence  

2. Declarations of Interest  

To provide an opportunity for Members and Officers to declare any disclosable 
pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests in any item on the agenda.

3. Public Speaking Time/Open Session  

In accordance with paragraph 2.32 of the Committee Procedural Rules and 
Appendix 7 of the Rules a total period of 10 minutes is allocated for members of 
the public to address the Committee on any matter relevant to the work of the 
body in question.  
 
Individual members of the public may speak for up to 5 minutes but the 
Chairman will decide how the period of time allocated for public speaking will be 
apportioned where there are a number of speakers.
 
Members of the public wishing to ask a question at the meeting should provide at 
least three clear working days’ notice in writing and should include the question 
with that notice. This will enable an informed answer to be given.  It is not 
required to give notice of the intention to make use of public speaking provision, 
however, as a matter of courtesy, a period of 24 hours notice is encouraged.

mailto:Rachel.graves@cheshireeast.gov.uk


4. Recruitment and Section for the Head of Paid Service  (Pages 3 - 12)

To approve and agree the arrangements to commence the process to recruit to 
the Post of Head of Paid Services (Chief Executive).

5. Exclusion of the Press and Public  

The reports relating to the remaining items on the agenda have been withheld 
from public circulation and deposit pursuant to Section 100(B)(2) of the Local 
Government Act 1972 on the grounds that the matters may be determined with 
the press and public excluded. 
 
The Committee may decide that the press and public be excluded from the 
meeting during consideration of the following items pursuant to Section 100(A)4 
of the Local Government Act 1972 on the grounds that they involve the likely 
disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraphs 1 and 2 of Part 1 of 
Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972 and public interest would not 
be served in publishing the information.

PART 2 - MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED WITHOUT THE PUBLIC AND PRESS 
PRESENT

6. Appointment of Director of Finance and Customer Services  

To interview the shortlisted candidates for the position of Director of Finance and 
Customers Services (S151 Officer) and make a recommendation to Council on 
the appointment to this position.



OFFICIAL
1

Staffing Committee 

Date of Meeting:  28 June 2019

Report Title:  Recruitment and Selection for the Head of Paid Service

Senior Officer:  Sara Barker, Head of Human Resources 

1. Report Summary

1.1 To seek formal approval and agree arrangements to commence the process 
to recruit to the post of Head of Paid Service (Chief Executive).

2. Recommendations

2.1  It is recommended that Staffing Committee:- 

2.1.1  Approve the job description and specification for the post of Head of 
 Paid Service (attached at Appendix 1).

2.1.2  Agree that the post will be advertised externally with support from 
Penna Executive Search. 

2.1.3  Note the current salary range for the Head of Paid Service within the 
Pay Policy Statement 2019/20 and confirm the salary for the new 
appointment. 

3. Reasons for Recommendations

3.1 In accordance with the Constitution, Staffing Committee is required to 
undertake the recruitment and selection process for the Head of Paid Service 
in accordance with the Employment Procedure Rules.

4. Other Options Considered

Not applicable.



OFFICIAL

5. Background

5.1 The appointment of the Head of Paid Service is subject to specific 
requirements which are set out in the Constitution within the Employment 
Procedure Rules. Where the Council proposes to appoint to the Head of Paid 
Service, Staffing Committee will oversee the arrangements for the recruitment 
and selection to the vacancy. 

5.2 The Employment Procedure Rules state that at the commencement of the 
process, Staffing Committee shall:-

5.2.1  Draw up a statement specifying the duties of the officer concerned and  
any qualifications or guidelines to be sought in the person to be 
appointed; and

5.2.2 Where it is not proposed to appoint from existing employees, make  
arrangements for the post to be advertised in such a way as is likely to 
bring it to the attention of persons who are qualified to apply for it.

6. Current Recruitment and Selection Process

6.1. Prior to the launch of a new recruitment and selection process, there is a  
requirement to approve the job description and specification; determine 
whether the post is recruited to internally or externally and agree the salary 
for the new appointment.

6.2.  A proposed job description and specification for the Head of Paid Service 
(Chief Executive) which outlines the specific duties and qualifications is 
attached at Appendix 1.

6.3. Cheshire East Council has recently engaged Penna Executive Search to  
support senior recruitment to key roles across the Council. Penna were 
previously involved with the Head of Paid Service recruitment process earlier 
this year when the post was advertised externally and subsequently paused 
in May 2019. It is recommended that Penna support a new external 
recruitment process.

6.4   Within the Pay Policy Statement 2019/20, which was approved by Council on 
21st February 2019, the salary range for the Head of Paid Service is 
£156,075 to £166,075. Within this range, the current spot salary is £159,197.  
Staffing Committee is asked to note the current salary range and confirm the 
salary for the new appointment. Any changes to the Pay Policy Statement 
would need to be recommended to Council for approval. 



OFFICIAL
3

7. Implications of the Recommendations

7.1. Legal Implications

7.1.1 The designation of the role of Head of Paid Service is required in 
accordance with Section 4(1) of the Local Government and Housing Act 
1989.   

7.1.2 The recruitment and selection of the Head of Paid Service must be 
undertaken by Staffing Committee. Following the interview of 
candidates, the Committee will come to a view as to the most suitable 
person to recommend for the position. They will notify the Head of HR of 
the name of the person in question and any other particulars, which the 
Committee consider are relevant to the appointment. 

7.1.2  The Head of HR will, within two days, notify each member of Cabinet. 

7.1.3 A conditional offer of appointment must wait until the Committee is 
notified by the Head of Head of HR that no objections have been 
received, or that the Committee is satisfied that any objection received is 
not material or not well founded. 

7.1.4 The Committee will then recommend that person for appointment to the 
next meeting of Council or at a specially convened meeting of the 
Council. 

7.2. Finance Implications

7.2.1 The post of Head of Paid Service is an established position within the 
Council’s senior management structure and funded within the Council’s 
staffing budgets.

7.3. Policy Implications

7.3.1 There are no direct policy implications.

7.4. Equality Implications

7.4.1 There are no direct equality implications. 

7.5. Human Resources Implications

7.5.1 Actions have been undertaken in accordance with the Constitution and 
appropriate policies and procedures.



OFFICIAL

7.6. Risk Management Implications

7.6.1 Actions have been undertaken in accordance with appropriate policies
procedures.

7.7. Rural Communities Implications

7.7.1 There are no direct implications for rural communities.

7.8. Implications for Children & Young People/Cared for Children 

There are no direct implications for children and young people.

7.9. Public Health Implications

7.9.1 There are no direct implications for public health.

7.10       Climate Change Implications 

7.10.1 There are no direct implications for climate change. 

8. Ward Members Affected

All 

9. Access to Information

Pay Policy Statement 2019-20:
https://www.cheshireeast.gov.uk/pdf/council-and-democracy/council-
information/open-data/pay-policy-statement.pdf

10.Contact Information

Any questions relating to this report should be directed to the following officer:

Name: Sara Barker

Job Title: Head of Human Resources

Email: sara.barker@cheshireeast.gov.uk 

https://www.cheshireeast.gov.uk/pdf/council-and-democracy/council-information/open-data/pay-policy-statement.pdf
https://www.cheshireeast.gov.uk/pdf/council-and-democracy/council-information/open-data/pay-policy-statement.pdf
mailto:sara.barker@cheshireeast.gov.uk


Appendix 1

OFFICIAL

Job description and 
specification
Job Title:        Chief Executive
Service:          Cheshire East  
Grade:             Chief Executive
Reports to:     Leader of the Council
Location:        Westfields, Sandbach

Your job

The Chief Executive 

 Is the Head of Paid Service and the principal advisor to the elected members of the Council.
 Is accountable for the delivery of long term outcomes which have significant impact on the 

Borough and the lives of people, who live, visit and work in Cheshire East.
 Will provide a strong sense of direction and purpose, and will strategically plan resources to 

enable the Council to deliver its Vision and Priorities.
 Is also the Council’s Returning Officer (the responsibilities for this role are distinct to the duties 

as an employee of the Council).
. 

In this job you will

 Ensure that all staff have the required skills and resources needed to deliver high quality, cost 
effective services to people who live, visit and work in Cheshire East, ensuring alignment to the 
vision, values and priorities of the organisation.

 Be the principal advisor to the Elected Members of the Council ensuring that they are provided 
with impartial, timely, accurate and appropriate professional advice.  

 Provide, and role model, professional positive leadership behaviours, empowering, engaging 
and encouraging staff to live the Council’s values and promote their wellbeing.

 Provide a clear sense of direction, purpose and delivery throughout the organisation. 
 Adopt an influential role in enhancing performance and efficiency across the Council in line with 

the Council’s environmental vision.
 Lead on ensuring the formulation and delivery of effective policies, strategies, plans, and 

management arrangements to enable the delivery of the Council’s vision and priorities.
 Shape and direct the senior management team to ensure that the Council’s resources are 

managed effectively through the development, monitoring and controlling of appropriate medium 
and long term financial strategies. 

 Lead major corporate programmes including the Council’s transformation programme. 
 Lead and enable the whole organisation to ensure that effective strategic commissioning 

arrangements are in place for all services in line with the Council’s Corporate Plan.
 Direct the Council’s governance, compliance and decision making processes ensuring they are 

effective and efficient.
 Develop, promote and maintain effective partnership, engagement and communication 

arrangements across the public, private and community sectors.
 Represent the Council at the national and regional level, acting as a positive ambassador for the 

Council and Borough at all times.



Appendix 1

OFFICIAL

 Ensure that the Council is able to fulfil its statutory and regulatory responsibilities.

From time to time you may be asked to undertake work as may be determined by the Leader of the 
Council. This will be up to or at a level that is consistent with your job role. This supports our joint 
commitment in our employee deal to work together as one team and one council to deliver the best 
service for our customers and communities. 

In this job you will need

Experience and Qualifications

 An appropriate post graduate and professional qualification 
 A successful track record of achievement as a senior leader in a large, multi-disciplinary 

organisation in a politically complex environment. 
 Evidence of successfully leading complex change initiatives that has delivered cultural and 

organisational change, bringing a commercial and transformational approach within the public 
sector

 Evidence of successfully leading a large and diverse workforce, managing complex budgets, 
projects and other resources

 Evidence of working within a political environment, providing clear, balanced advice and 
guidance on strategic and complex matters

 Evidence of delivering successful outcomes through effective leadership, performance 
management and effective planning

Skills and Knowledge

 An in depth knowledge and understanding of local government, public service delivery and 
delivering effective partnerships

 Experience to cope with complex change and competing demands whilst maintaining focus on 
the key priorities for the Council

 The ability to anticipate, interpret and develop strategic responses to local, national and 
international events and issues that affect the Borough and Council, including climate change. 

 Excellent communication skills including the ability to articulate and disseminate a vision, 
present complex issues clearly and concisely to a range of audiences and to possess an 
understanding of political sensitivities

Personal Attributes

 Model and uphold the positive behaviours of the Council at all times
 High ethical and professional standards
 Commitment to diversity and equality of opportunity in employment and service delivery
 Capacity to work under pressure and under public scrutiny
 A high level of resilience and the ability to develop resilience within the organisation

The post holder must carry out their duties with full regard to the Constitution, Code of Conduct and 
the Finance and Contract Procedure Rules  

The post holder must provide leadership in, and comply with, the Council’s Health and Safety Policy 
and with Health and Safety legislation

Our culture
For us, it is not just about our achievements as an organisation, but about how we do it. 
At Cheshire East Council we are working for a brighter future together – 

 We have a shared purpose 



Appendix 1

OFFICIAL

 We are supported and well led 

 We are treated fairly and highly valued 

 We succeed together
This is all underpinned in our employee deal and everyone is expected to uphold their commitments by 
living by our values and demonstrating our behaviours. 

Our values
Flexibility: adaptable, open to learning and resilient 

Innovation: creative, challenges convention and always looks to improve 

Responsibility: delivers on promises, efficient and has integrity 

Service: listens, delivers quality, is reliable and enables others 

Teamwork: respectful, inclusive and contributes at all levels 



Appendix 1

OFFICIAL

Employee deal

Shared purpose Shared purpose
 Provide a safe and positive working environment

 Setting clear performance objectives with realistic 
timescales for delivery

 Having fair and efficient policies and procedures in 
place and applying them consistently

 Listen, respond and act appropriately when you tell 
us about something that is inappropriate or wrong

 Bring a positive and can do attitude into work

 Be proactive and always responsive to our 
customers and communities

 Work responsibly and ask for help if you need it

 Tell us if you see or experience anything that is 
inappropriate or wrong

Well led Well led
 Provide honest, respectful and responsible 

leadership

 Be fair, consistent and timely in our decision making

 Work with you, enabling you to do your best work 
every day with the right resources, tools and 
technology

 Be honest and reliable

 Get involved, keep informed, make suggestions 
and share your ideas

 Embrace technology and new ways of working

Valued people Valued people
 Have regular, useful team meetings, keep you 

informed and provide an opportunity for everyone to 
share their views

 Treat you as individuals, be respectful, flexible and 
supportive

 Care for your health and well-being

 Provide you with regular, meaningful and 
constructive feedback on your performance through 
one-to-ones and performance review meetings

 Participate fully and make helpful contributions to 
team meetings

 Be respectful of others and work flexibly and 
collaboratively with colleagues and partners

 Care for your health and well-being enabling you to 
maximise your attendance at work

 Value helpful constructive feedback and act upon it

Succeeding together Succeeding together
 Offer you opportunities for learning and developing

 Recognise and value your hard work and 
contribution

 Work together as one team and one council to 
deliver the best service for our customers and 
communities

 Take the opportunity to learn and develop

 Be supportive and appreciate others

 Work together as one team and one council to 
deliver the best service for our customers and 
communities



Appendix 1

OFFICIAL




	Agenda
	4 Recruitment and Section for the Head of Paid Service
	CEO Job Description June 2019


